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Career Resources for Life and Clinical Sciences
GENERAL RESOURCES 
UCL Careers Service – Careers Advisers and Information Staff
· Fifteen minute Quick Query appointments with a Careers Adviser – for rota see www.ucl.ac.uk/careers/news/qqrota.htm 
· 45 minutes Careers Discussions with Careers Adviser (on referral from a Quick Query)

· Information Library and Information Staff to help you – resources include:

· chosing and planning your career

· working and studying abroad

· occupational/job sector-specific information

· applications and interviews

· employer information

Career planning tools

· SORTIT career management audit & exercises www.careers.lon.ac.uk/sortit  

· UCL key skills grid & linked online resources www.ucl.ac.uk/keyskills/resources/ 
· National Postgraduate Committee – support and advice for postgrads www.npc.org.uk 

· The Careers Group, University of London – latest vacancies, courses and fairs www.careers.lon.ac.uk 
· What Do PhDs Do? – analysis of the first destination statistics of PhD graduates in the UK www.grad.ac.uk/downloads/wdpd.pdf  

General resources
· Online Careers Library – websites by sector and subject area  www.careers.lon.ac.uk/ocl 

· Prospects – national graduate careers portal with vacancies, sector and country profiles and more www.prospects.ac.uk 

· Hobsons Graduate Employment and Training – vacancies and advice www.get.hobsons.com  

· Scientists for Global Responsibility – ethical careers in science www.sgr.org.uk
· Knowledge Transfer Partnerships – opportunities for graduates to manage industry projects www.ktponline.org.uk  

Staying in academia

· UK GRAD Programme - supports postgraduate researchers, and runs various courses to enable researchers to develop their skills, and help them progress in academic work www.grad.ac.uk  

· HERO - official UK higher education portal. Research pages provide information on pursuing academic and research careers, including links to further funding sources www.hero.ac.uk
· Research Careers Initiative – good practice on career management and development for fixed term researchers www.universitiesuk.ac.uk/activities/rci.asp 

· Association of University Teachers – includes information for fixed term researchers www.aut.org.uk 
· Moving on in Your Career  - A guide for academic researchers and postgraduates – available at Careers Service
· The Academic Career Handbook – available at Careers Service
LOOKING FOR VACANCIES
· Guide to Jobsearching on the Internet www.careers.strath.ac.uk/jobsearchguide/ 

· Guardian – particularly Thursday ‘Life’ supplement; available at the Careers Service www.guardian.co.uk/jobs  

· Information handouts at the Careers Service

Academic and research jobs
· FindAPostdoc.com - comprehensive database of current postdoc research opportunities. At the time of writing there were no listings for regions outside of Europe www.findapostdoc.com 
· Jobs.ac.uk – University vacancies in the UK www.jobs.ac.uk 

· Times Higher Educational Supplement – academic vacancies www.thes.co.uk 
Science jobs
· New Scientist Jobs -  vacancies, including postdoctoral work in all scientific disciplines www.newscientistjobs.com  

· Nature Jobs – vacancies and careers articles for all scientific disciplines www.nature.com/naturejobs/ 

· Nextwave Science Magazine – vacancies and a wealth of advice about research careers intl-nextwave.sciencemag.org 
· PhD Jobs - job-search website for positions in academia or industry for entry after a PhD www.phdjobs.com 

· Eduserv Vacancies – vacancies by subject area and advertised research posts www.vacancies.ac.uk 

· UK Science Park Association - with links to parks by region and vacancies www.ukspa.org.uk 

· Academic Jobs EU - academic and research vacancies in Europe www.academicjobseu.com – further resources on working abroad at the Careers Service

· Bioportfolio - directory of life science companies www.bioportfolio.com/biocorporate 

· Biocareers www.biocareers.org.uk 

· Biosciences Jobs www.biosciences-jobs.com 
Recruitment agencies

· ESS Recruitment www.esslimited.com 

· SRG www.srg.co.uk 
· Lab Support www.labsupport.co.uk 

· Spencer Group (management) www.spencergroup.co.uk 
· Mach Tech Group www.matchtech.com/science 
· Jobs in Science www.scitemps.co.uk 
· Actuarial Jobs (Emerald Group Search & Selection) www.actuarial-jobs.net 

· Ecological Recruitment: www.eco-uk.com
· Environment Jobs www.environmentjobs.co.uk 
· ENDS Directory www.endsdirectory.com   

· eMedCareers www.emedcareers.co.uk 
· All About Medical Sales www.allaboutmedicalsales.com 

· Recruitment Agencies (The Careers Group) – annual directory, available from the Careers Service
SOME OCCUPATIONAL AREAS
This resource is not exhaustive but to give you some ideas. Come to the Careers Service for further information on these and other job sectors. 
· Inside Careers – accountants, actuaries, banking, engineering, IT, logistics, management consultancy, patent attorneys, purchasing, taxfull – guides to take away are available at the Careers Service and see www.insidecareers.co.uk 
· Occupational Profiles - for detailed profiles of various job types www.prospects.ac.uk/links/occupations    

Professional bodies (often provide careers advice, info and services)

· Biochemical Society www.biochemistry.org 

· Institute of Clinical Research (ICR) www.instituteofclinicalresearch.org 

· Institute of Biomedical Science (IBMS) www.ibms.org 

· Institute of Biology www.iob.org 

· British Pharmacaological Society www.bps.ac.uk 

· Association of the British Pharmaceutical Industry www.abpi.org.uk 

· Clinical Research Academy www.cracademy.com 

· Council for the Professions Supplementary to Medicine www.cpsm.org.uk   

· British Market Research Association www.bmra.org.uk  

· Association of British Pharmaceutical Industry www.abpi.org.uk 

· Institute of Conservation www.icon.org.uk 

· Forensic Science Society www.forensic-science-society.org.uk  

· Chartered Institute of Water and Environmental Management www.ciwem.org 

· Institute of Ecology and Envrionmental Management www.ieem.org.uk 

· Chartered Institute of Environmental Health www.cieh.org.uk
See www.hero.ac.uk/uk/reference_and_subject_resources/groups_and_organisations/ professional_bodies3790.cfm for a useful directory of other associations and bodies.
Science writing and communications
· Association of British Science Writers www.absw.org.uk 
· National Council for the Training of Journalists www.nctj.com 
· Institute of Scientific and Technical Communicators www.istc.org.uk 

· European Medical Writers Association www.emwa.org.uk 

Environment

· Environmental Careers: The Inside Guide – available from  www.ciwem.org/publications/careers
· Environment  Agency www.environment-agency.gov.uk
· Forum for the Future – sustainable development charity, runs a respected masters in Leadership for Sustainable Development  www.forumforthefuture.org.uk 

· Environment Careers www.environmentcareers.org.uk 

· Green Directory www.greendirectory.net 

· Centre for Environment, Fisheries & Aquaculture Science (part of DEFRA) www.cefas.co.uk 

Clinical, medical & pharmaceutical 

· PharmiWeb www.pharmiweb.com 

· Pharmajobs www.pharmajobs.co.uk 
· Association of the British Pharmaceutical Industry – careers info www.abpi-careers.org.uk 
· Pharmacareers http://www.pharmacareers.co.uk/
· Health Service Journal www.hsj.co.uk 

· National Health Service (NHS) www.nhs.uk 

· Cancer Research UK www.cancerresearchuk.org/
· Health protection Agenc: www.hpa.org.uk
· Institute of Biomedical Science www.ibms.org
· The Wellcome Trust www.wellcome.ac.uk 

UK Government Civil Service

· Civil Service Recruitment Gateway – with details of all opportunities across the Civil Service, and links to departments www.careers.civil-service.gov.uk (notable departments for science, maths and engineering graduates below)
· Civil Service Fast Stream www.faststream.gov.uk 
· European Fast Stream: www.european.faststream.gov.uk 
· UK Patent Office www.patent.gov.uk 

· Government Actuaries Department www.gad.gov.uk 

· Department for International Development www.dfid.gov.uk 

· Department of Trade and Industry www.dti.gov.uk 

· Central Science Laboratory www.csl.gov.uk 

· Department for the Environment, Food and Rural Affairs www.defra.gov.uk 

· Department of Health www.dh.gov.uk 

· Food Standards Agency www.food.gov.uk
· Medical and Healthcare Products Regulatory Agency www.mhra.gov.uk 

· Forestry Commission www.forestry.gov.uk 

· Government Quangos – for information and lists of agencies and bodies see www.publicappointments.gov.uk and www.civilservice.gov.uk/other/agencies/index.asp 

Non-governmental, international organisations, voluntary bodies and think tanks

· Getting into International Development –book available at the Careers Service

· Directory of Development Organisations www.devdir.org 

· World Association of NGOs www.wango.org 

· World Health Organisation www.who.int 

· Policy Library – directory of think tanks and policy research organisations www.policylibrary.com
Local government

· Local Government Jobs www.lgjobs.com 
· Jobs Go Public www.jobsgopublic.co.uk 

· National Graduate Development Programme for Local Government www.ngdp.co.uk 
· Regional Development Agencies www.consumer.gov.uk/rda/info/  
NHS

The NHS employers people in a wide variety of roles and is not just for those with medical backgrounds

· NHS Careers www.nhscareers.nhs.uk 

· NHS Management Training Scheme www.bringingleadershiptolife.nhs.uk
General management

Managing people, finances and information in a range of occupations and sectors – retail, human resources, product, marketing, sales, public sector etc. See the graduate directories at the Careers Service – e.g. The Hobsons Directory

Chartered Management Institute www.managers.org.uk   
· Chartered Institute of Personnel Development www.cipd.co.uk   

Management consultancy

· Management Consultancy Association www.mca.org.uk 
· Institute of Management Consultancy www.imc.co.uk 
Marketing
· Chartered Institute of Marketing www.cim.co.uk 
· Institute of Direct Marketing www.theidm.com 
Patent work

· Chartered Institute of Patent Agents: www.cipa.org.uk  
· Patent Office: www.patent.gov.uk  
· EPO: www.european-patent-office.org 
· British Institute of Regulatory Affairs: www.bira.org.uk 
Teaching

· Graduate Teacher Training Registry www.gttr.ac.uk 
· Teaching and Development Agency for Schools www.tda.gov.uk 

· Fast Track Teaching www.fasttrackteaching.gov.uk 
WHO EMPLOYS…
PhD Life and Clinical Scientists? Some ideas…

Pharmaceutical and biotech companies (including sales); Medical research; Environmental consultancies;  Government research bodies, Healthservice; Food and drink manufacturers; Science publishers; Quality assurance and regulatory affairs; Science policy (inc Civil Service)
Compiled by Jon Harle, April 2006
For further information, resources and advice, visit the Careers Service
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